City Council Staff Report

DATE: January 18, 2012 CONSENT AGENDA

SUBJECT: Renew Agreement with the State of California Department of Corrections
To Use The Palm Springs Police Department’s Firearm Range.

FROM: David H. Ready, City Manager
BY: Alberto Franz ill, Police Chief
SUMMARY

it is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to renew the
contract with the State of California Department of Corrections (Parole Officers) to use
the Police Department’s firearm range.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Adopt Minute Order No._____, Approving a facilities use agreement with the State
of California, Department of Corrections, to use the Palm Springs Police
Department’s Firearm Range, in the amount of $6,000.00 revenue to the City
through June 30, 2013, in a form approved by the City Attorney.

2. Authorize the City Manager to execute al! necessary documents.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The contractual agreement between the City and the State of California Department of
Corrections for use of the Palm Springs Police firearms Range facility is up for renewal.
The State’s projected use of the range facility and fees paid to the City are also
renegotiated at this time. The proposed contract is for a term of two years, through
June 30, 2013.

Since December 1997 the California State Department of Corrections has had a contract
with the City to use the Palm Springs Police Department's Firearms Range on a
periodic basis of up to 48 hours maximum use per year, for a maximum total not to
exceed $3,000 per year. The Department of Corrections now wishes to renew the
contract. The Palm Springs Police Department supports the efforts of the California
Department of Corrections to train their armed Parole agents locally, in a state of the art
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facility, as a cost and time saving measure to the State. The Firearms Range facility is
adequately equipped and staffed to meet the needs of the Department of Corrections.
The Department of Corrections provides their own Range Master who conducts the
shoot, and they also furnish their own supplies.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenue to the City of Palm Springs from this agreement will be $6,000. There is no
impact to the City Budget.
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David H. Ready
City Manager

Alperto Fran
Police Chief
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